
   

          CONSENT 6 

 
 
 
 
 

Memo 

 
 
To:     Advisory Board of Directors  
             
From:     Mike Blondino, District Administrator 
   
Date:            September 16, 2021 
 
Subject:       2021 California Clean Air Day Event 
________________________________________________________________ 
        

Information: 
 

The California Clean Air Day is Wednesday, October 6, 2021!  One of our FY 2021-22 
Work Plan key initiatives is working as a District to be more sustainable.  We feel that 
planting more trees in in our parks/facilities is one step in that process.  So, Carmichael 
Recreation and Park District is partnering with the Kiwanis Club of Carmichael and the 
Sacramento Tree Foundation to plant 12 trees at La Sierra Community Center at 11:00 
am, as part of a California Clean Air Day event.    
 
The Kiwanis Club of Carmichael was awarded a $1000 grant to help with costs 
associated with the event.  All the organizations involved are asked to take the pledge 
to do our part in cleaning up the air quality here in the Sacramento area.  Members of 
the three (3) organizations involved are also looking to have the media and 
elected/appointed officials attend the event.  We invite all CRPD Advisory Board 
members and staff to participate.  Please let us know if you are interested and we’ll 
have a shovel ready for you to assist in planting a tree!   
 
CRPD’s part in the pledge will be as follows: 
 -Encourage employees to take the Clean Air Pledge 
 -Host a Clean Air Day event that staff participates/team building 
 -Spread message through Social Media 
 -Include the event information in our monthly newsletter  
 
We look forward to being a part of this event and improving the Carmichael community 
with these 12 new additions to our urban forest.   
 

Attachment: 

A. Map of Tree Planting at LSCC 

 

 






